Sent to: @
Cameroonian Football Association FI FA

Zurich, 16 July 2024

Ref. no. FDD-18268

Opening of disciplinary proceedings - Proposal by the Secretariat

Dear Madam, Dear Sir,
We refer to the above-mentioned matter as well as to the investigations conducted by FIFA. In this
context, please find below the link containing all the relevant information and documentation

constituting the case file:

https://cargo.fifa......

In particular, it appears that Cameroonian Football Association (the Respondent) has not enforced
the decision issued by one of its competent decision-making body (i.e. the NDRC Decision).

In view of the foregoing, please be informed that this would constitute a potential breach of the
following provision(s):

Art. 21 of the FIFA Disciplinary Code (FDC) - Failure to respect decisions

In this context, in accordance with art. 58 FDC as read in conjunction with Annexe 1 FDC, the
secretariat to the FIFA Disciplinary Committee proposes the following sanction on the basis of the
existing file:

1. The Respondent, the Cameroonian Football Association, shall pay a fine to the
amount of CHF 2,500.

2. The Respondent is granted a final deadline of 30 days as from the present proposal
becoming final and binding to comply with its obligation. Upon expiry of the
aforementioned final deadline and in the event of persistent default or failure to enforce
in full the NDRC Decision within the period stipulated, the present matter will, upon the
request of the Claimant, be resubmitted to the FIFA Disciplinary Committee so that
additional disciplinary measures may be imposed.

In line with art. 58 FDC, the Respondent may reject the proposed sanction and submit its position
before the FIFA Disciplinary Committee (along with any document deemed necessary) within five
days of the notification of this communication. In such case, regular disciplinary proceedings will
be conducted, and the FIFA Disciplinary Committee will decide on the case using the file in its
possession.

Should the Respondent accept the proposed sanction, or in the absence of any response within
the stipulated deadline, said sanction will become final and binding (cf. art. 58 FDC).

Disciplinary Committee
Fédération Internationale de Football Association
FIFA-Strasse 20 P.O.Box 8044 Zurich Switzerland T:+41(0)43 222 7777 www.FIFA.com


https://cargo.fifa.org/0444e7da2cd4c5c7f0114a8d8eed61e125379af6111f6093cf

FIFA

Finally, and for the sake of good order, please note that the aforementioned proposed sanction is
without prejudice to any future decision issued by the FIFA Disciplinary Committee, in case the
proposal at hand is rejected by the Respondent.

We thank you for taking note of the above.

Yours sincerely,

.

Julien Deux

Head of Judicial Bodies (Adjudicatory)

Cc: - Boris Oum Mananga
c/o Daniel Bassega Ngoueha



NOTE RELATING TO THE PAYMENT OF THE FINE:

The fine is to be paid within 30 days of notification from the present proposal becoming final and binding.

Payment can be made either in Swiss francs (CHF) to account no. 0230-325519.70), UBS AG, Bahnhofstrasse 45, 8098 Zurich,
SWIFT: UBSWCHZH80A, IBAN: CH85 0023 0230 3255 1970 J or in US dollars (USD) to account no. 0230-325519.71U, UBS AG,

Bahnhofstrasse 45, 8098 Zurich, SWIFT: UBSWCHZHS80A, IBAN: CH95 0023 0230 3255 1971 U, with reference to the
abovementioned case number.




